Memo 4C-3/390

To: Distribution 6 April 1998
From: O.Schwerer

Subject: Comments on TRANS 1270; Units for delayed nubar (LEXFOR change?)

Please find below our comments on this TRANS.

13668.002-005: Delayed nubar for half-life groups must be coded
(N,F),DL/PAR,NU

(LEXFOR, "Delayed Fission Neutrons', second page)

Retransmission requested

13668.006-009: According to the same LEXFOR page, total delayed nubar must have units
NO-DIM rather than PC/FIS. Propose to change LEXFOR page to alow both units as is the
case dready for DL/PAR,NU (absolute delayed neutron group yield, see middle section of
same LEXFOR page).

13678.003: Deleteillegal SF4 of MONITOR code
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